

# COTHERSTONE PARISH COUNCIL

*Members of the public and the press are invited to attend the Meeting of the Council to be held in Cotherstone Village Hall on Wednesday 14 March 2018 at 7.00pm*

AGENDA	Paper
<b>1. To receive and approve apologies for absence</b>	
<b>2. To receive declarations of interest</b>	
<b>3. To consider requests for dispensations</b>	
<b>4. Minutes</b> To resolve that the minutes of the meeting held 14 February 2018 are an accurate record	140318-1
<b>5. Public participation</b>	
<b>6. Update on progress of actions and resolutions</b>	140318-2
<b>7. Planning matters</b> a. To consider a draft Planning Policy (deferred from February meeting) b. To consider application DM/18/00446/VOC, variation of condition 4 (windows and doors) pursuant to permission DM/15/00181/FPA, at land to rear of The Poplars, Cotherstone DL12 9QB c. To note all relevant planning applications for which a decision has not been made	140318-3a  140318-3b
<b>8. Allotment matters</b> a. Update on rent receipts b. To consider quotations for wall repairs at Klondike allotments	
<b>9. Correspondence</b> To note correspondence received and listed separately, including <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Invitation for business to be included in Pennine Journey accommodation guide</li> <li>• An offer for police representative to attend parish council meetings</li> <li>• Request to consider making a donation to County of Durham School Benevolent Fund</li> <li>• Request to use the Parish Council lawnmower for churchyard grass cutting</li> </ul>	140318-4
<b>10. Neighbourhood Plan</b> To receive a progress report	
<b>11. Governance</b> a. To consider draft revised Standing Orders b. To consider draft Financial Regulations c. Update on General Data Protection Regulation (verbal)	140318-5 140318-6
<b>12. Finance</b> a. To receive a report of receipts and payments from 16 January to 16 February and authorise due payments b. To approve a final budget for 2018/19, including a potential switch in insurance provider	140318-7 140318-8
<b>13. To receive reports from representatives to external meetings</b>	

Signed by the Clerk,  
5 March 2018

